CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH KEY OFFICIALS

January 1, 2025

Table of Contents

OFFICE OF THE CENTER DIRECTOR (OCD)		1
OFFICE OF REGULATORY POLICY (ORP)		3
OFFICE OF EXECUTIVE PROGRAMS (OEP)		3
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT (OM)		5
OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS (OCOMM)		7
OFFICE OF COMPLIANCE (OC)		7
OFFICE OF MEDICAL POLICY (OMP)		13
OFFICE OF TRANSLATIONAL SCIENCES (OTS)		14
OFFICE OF SURVEILLANCE AND EPIDEMIOLOGY (OSE)		19
OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PROGRAMS (OSP)		20
OFFICE OF NEW DRUGS (OND)		23
OFFICE OF GENERIC DRUGS (OGD)		36
OFFICE OF PHARMACEUTICAL QUALITY (OPQ)		39
OFFICE OF THE CENTER DIRECTOR (OCD)		
DIRECTOR Patrizia Cavazzoni, M.D.	301-796-5400	WO 51/Rm. 6133
,		
Principal Deputy Center Director Jacqueline Corrigan-Curay, J.D.,M.D.	301-796-5400	WO 51/Rm. 6108
Executive Assistant to Center Director and Principa Vacant	al Deputy Director	
Deputy Center Director Regulatory Programs Douglas C. Throckmorton, M.D.	301-796-5400	WO 51/Rm. 6132
,	001 700 0400	VVO 0 1/1 (III. 0 102
Executive Assistant to Dr. Throckmorton Donna Townsend	301-796-1103	WO 51/Rm. 6128
		VVO 0 1/1 (III. 0 120
Deputy Center Director for Substance Use and Beh Marta Sokolowska, Ph.D.	avioral Healh 240-402-7545	WO 51/Rm. 5146
Marta Cokolowska, Fil.D.	240-402-7545	WO 31/14III. 3140
Senior Advisor for Clinical Science Robert J. Temple, M.D.	301-796-2270	WO 22/Rm. 4212
πουσιτο. τσπιρισ, Ινι.υ.	301-130-2210	VVO 22/17/111. 42 12
Executive Assistant to Dr. Temple Dora Abankwa-Danso	240-402-1454	WO 22/Rm. 4221
DOIA ADAIIKWA-DAIISO	240-402-1404	1 Page

Michael Bernstein, J.D. Division of Regulatory Policy III (DRPIII) Acting Director	301-790-3478	VVO 51/KM. 6240
Division of Regulatory Policy II (DRPII) Director Michael Bernstein J.D.	301-796-3478	WO 51/Rm. 6240
Division of Regulatory Policy I (DRPI) Director Nancy Hayes, J.D.	301-796-5211	WO 51/Rm. 6244
Administrative Management Team Senior Management Officer Kelley Hill	301-796-3706	WO 51/Rm. 6252
Executive Assistant/Project Manager Laura DeGrouchy	301-796-3632	WO 51/Rm. 6269
Deputy Director Patrick Raulerson, J.D. (Acting)	301-796-3522	WO 51/Rm. 6260
OFFICE OF REGULATORY POLICY (ORP) DIRECTOR Carol J. Bennett, J.D. (Acting)	301-796-0037	WO 51/Rm. 6276
Drug Shortage Staff (DSS) Director Valerie Jensen	301-796-0737	WO 22/Rm. 6204
Counter-Terrorism and Emergency Coordina Director Kelly Ngan (Acting)	ation Staff (CTECS 301-796-5264	6) Hillandale/Rm. 2128
Controlled Substance Staff (CSS) Director Dominic Chiapperino	301-796-1183	WO 51/Rm. 5148
Senior Management Officer Director, Program Management and Analysis Staff Desi Conway	(PMAS) 301-796-7629	WO 51/Rm. 6110
Associate Director for Strategic Initiatives Theresa Mullin	301-796-5400	WO 51/Rm. 6146
Associate Director for Drug Safety Operations Amy Ramanadham, (Acting)	301-496-0709	WO 51/Rm. 6368
Associate Director Regulatory Policy Elizabeth Jungman, J.D.	240-402-1563	WO 51/Rm. 6264

Division of Regulatory Policy IV (DRPIV) Director Elaine Lippmann	301-796-2895	WO 51/Rm. 6268
Division of Information Disclosure Policy (DIDP) Director Howard Philips, J.D.	301-796-3483	Hillandale/Rm.3172
Deputy Director Sudarshini (Darshini) Satchi, J.D.	301-796-3496	Hillandale/Rm.3130
Proactive Disclosure Branch (PDB) Branch Chief Melyssa Vazquez	301-796-4201	Hillandale/Rm.3152
Freedom of Information Branch (FOIB) Branch Chief Guruprasad Udapi, J.D.	301-796-3496	Hillandale/Rm.3130
OFFICE OF EXECUTIVE PROGRAMS (OEP) DIRECTOR Mary Beth Clarke	301-796-2859	WO 51/Rm. 6144
Deputy Director Carter Beach	301-796-8755	WO 51/Rm. 6144
Executive Assistant Lucinda Cox	301-348-1818	WO 51/Rm. 6144
Ombudsman Virginia Behr	301-796-3436	WO 51/Rm. 6158
Senior Management Officer Director, Program Management and Analysis Staff (P Desi Conway	MAS) 301-796-7629	WO 51/Rm. 6110
Legislative Affairs Staff Director Kendall Van Pool	301-796-8688	WO 51/Rm. 6190
Executive Operations Staff Director Johanna McLatchy	301-796-3788	WO 51/Rm. 6180
Special Projects Staff Director Matt Defina	240-402-2178	WO 51/Rm. 6164
Combination Products Regulatory Officer Kristi Lauristen	301-796-8936	WO 51/Rm. 6162

Division of Learning and Organizational Development (DLOD) Director Valerie Ostach-Fagan (Acting) 240-402-4982 WO 51/Rm. 2374 **Deputy Director** Valerie Ostach-Fagan 240-402-4982 WO 51/Rm. 2374 Scientific and Regulatory Education Branch (SREB) **Branch Chief** Christopher Ziomek 301-796-1780 WO 51/Rm. 2320 Training Design and Delivery Branch (TDDB) **Branch Chief** Eris Mackey 240-402-8111 WO 51/Rm. 2318 Leadership and Organizational Development Branch (LODB) **Branch Chief** Melanie Whelan 301-796-4268 WO 51/Rm. 2358 **Division of Advisory Committee and Consultant Management (DACCM)** Director Byron Marshall 301-796-9198 WO 31/Rm. 2422 **Deputy Director** Vacant **OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT (OM)** DIRECTOR 301-796-3300 WO 51/Rm. 5134 Eric Stone, M.B.A. **Executive Assistant** Diane Parris 301-348-1864 Remote **Deputy Director** Christopher Carlsen 301-796-3300 WO 51/Rm. 5132 **Ethics Liaison Staff (ELS)** Director Jonathan Haried 301-796-8895 WO 51/Rm. 5158 **Policies and Procedures Team Team Lead** Sandyn Wright 301-796-3300 Remote **Administrative Team Supervisory Administrative Officer** Kathryn Bartek 301-796-3293 Remote

Division of Budget and Resource Management (DBRM) Director			
	nda Ball	301-796-3584	Remote
	ty Director Maiwurm	301-796-4965	Remote
	Budget Execution Branch (BEB) Branch Chief Colleen Kendle	240-402-8091	Remote
	Financial Accountability Branch (FAB) Branch Chief Don Kim	301-796-4407	Remote
	Acquisitions Support Branch (ASB) Branch Chief Doreen Robinson	240-402-4047	Remote
	Budget Formulation Branch (BFB) Supervisory Team Lead Jennie Lopez	301-796-5871	Remote
Direc	ion of Management Services (DMS) tor Milline	301-796-4410	WO 51/Rm. 1348
	ciate Director for Human Capital uita Johnson-House	301-796-4148	WO 51/Rm. 1352
	ciate Director for Logistics Management la Harris	301-796-4450	WO 51/Rm. 1340
	Human Capital Management Branch (HC Branch Chief	MB)	
	Cheryl Parker	240-402-4323	WO 51/Rm. 1358
	Human Capital Programs Branch (HCPB) Branch Chief Zina Freeman	240-402-0038	WO 51/Rm. 1316
	Facilities Operations Branch (FOB) Branch Chief Thomas Giganti	301-796-2620	WO 51/Rm. 1228
	Property and Travel Services Branch (PT	SB)	
	Branch Chief Shereese Johnson	301-796-1314	WO 51/Rm. 1230

Leave and Performance Management Branch (LPMB)

Branch Chief

Regina Shumate 301-796-5364 WO 51/Rm. 1330

Division of User Fee Management (DUFM)

Director

Angela Granum 240-402-0376 Hillandale/Rm.2108

Deputy Director

Vacant

Generics Branch (GB)

Branch Chief

Gisa Perez 301-796-4178 Remote

Policy and Operations Branch (POB) Branch Chief

Madeline Faunce 301-538-3528 Remote

Brands Branch (BB)

Branch Chief

Jeen Min 240-402-8719 Hillandale/Rm.3182

OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS (OCOMM)

DIRECTOR

James-Denton Wyllie 301-837-7547 Hillandale/Rm.1126

Deputy Director

Morgan Jerrick 301-796-4275 Hillandale/Rm.0000

Associate Director for Strategic Initiatives

Kimberly Rawlings 301-796-3818 Hillandale/Rm.0000

Associate Director for Research and Risk Communications

Paula Rausch, Ph.D., R.N. 301-796-3121 Hillandale/Rm.0000

Executive Assistants

Joyce Harrell 301-796-3700 Hillandale/Rm.0000

Professional Affairs and Stakeholder Engagement Staff (PASES)

Director

Eric South 240-402-0979 Hillandale/Rm.0000

Progam Management & Analysis Staff (PMAS)

Staff Director

Shauna Shupe 301-796-0020 Hillandale/Remote

Division of Digital & Online Communications (DDOC)

Director

Paul Buckman, M.S. 301-796-3135 Hillandale/Rm.0000

	Deputy Director Helena Taira	240-402-4914 H	Hillandale/Rm.0000
	Division of Health Communications (DHC) Director Kristofer Baumgartner	240-402-4194 F	Hillandale/Rm.0000
	Deputy Director Kristen Booze	301-796-7790 H	Hillandale/Rm.0000
	Division of Drug Information (DDI) Director Mary Kremzner, Pharm.D., M.P.H.	301-796-3144 F	Hillandale/Rm.4150
	Deputy Director Catherine Chew, Pharm.D.	301-796-3166 H	Hillandale/Rm.4130
DIRE	CE OF COMPLIANCE (OC) CTOR Irman, J.D.	301-796-2753	WO 51/Rm. 0000
	Deputy Director Matthew Lash, J.D.	301-796-3529	WO 51/Rm. 5266
	Deputy Director Mike Levy, J.D.	301-796-3314	WO 51/Rm. 5276
	Special Assistant Chris Holmes	301-796-3721	WO 51/Rm. 5272
	Executive Assistants Julia Foster Jannique Greenland	240-402-3685 000-000-0000	WO 51/Rm. 0000 WO 51/Rm. 0000
	Senior Advisor for Special Projects Menglu Yuan	301-796-0630	WO 51/Rm. 0000
	Senior Regulatory Advisor Ramesh Menon	301-796-8908	WO 51/Rm. 0000
	Regulatory Counsel Vacant		
	Senior Medical Advisor Preeti Venkataraman, M.D.	240-402-4289	WO 51/Rm. 5281
	Communications Team Sarah Clark-Lynn Lisa Misevicz Renee Williams	301-796-9110 312-505-5454 301-796-5137	WO 51/Rm. 0000 WO 51/Rm. 5281 WO 51/Rm. 0000

Office of Compounding Quality and Compliance (OCQC)		
Director for OCQC Gail Bormel, R.Ph., J.D.	301-796-3263	WO 51/Rm. 5184
Deputy Director for Compliance and Operations Kathleen Anderson, Pharm.D.	301-796-3309	WO 51/Rm. 5182
Deputy Director for Compounding Quality lan Deveau	301-796-5061	WO 51/Rm. 4358
Associate Director for Regulatory Compliance and Mandee Rosenberg	Analysis 301-796-3313	WO 51/Rm. 5178
Special Assistant Ian Reynolds, M.P.H.	000-000-0000	WO 51/Rm. 5104
Senior Advisor/Pharmacologist Meghan Murphy, Ph.D.	301-796-3307	WO 51/Rm. 5178
Senior Advisor for Regulatory Operations Huascar Batista, M.P.H.	301-796-3411	WO 51/Rm. 5164
Senior Advisor David Cummings	301-796-1524	WO 51/Rm. 5162
Senior Advisor Anne Aberdeen	301-796-8857	WO 51/Rm. 4242
Program Analyst Yadira Batista-Colon	301-348-3041	WO 51/Rm. 5199
Opertations Research Analyst Karen Lai	301-796-4161	WO 51/Rm. 4280
Program Manager Jill Hammond	301-796-6895	WO 51/Rm. 4333
Division of Compounding I Director Hidee Molina	301-796-3195	WO 51/Rm. 4192
Division of Compounding II Director Edisa Gozun	301-796-3775	WO 51/Rm. 5196
Division of Compounding Policy and Outrea Gabrielle Cosel		WO 51/Rm. 5108
Director, Program Management and Analysis Collin Figueroa	s Staff 301-796-5802	WO 51/Rm. 5250

Associate Director, Strategic Initiatives Carla Burch, PMP	240-402-8617	WO 51/Rm. 5246
Office of Manufacturing Quality (OMQ) Director Francis Godwin	301-796-5362	WO 51/Rm. 4348
Deputy Director for Management and Operation Kennerly K. Chapman	s 301-796-3271	WO 51/Rm. 4346
Deputy Director for Manufacturing Quality Richard L. Friedman	301-796-3268	WO 51/Rm. 4348
Associate Director Regulatory Programs Rebecca Frey-Cooper, Ph.D.	240-402-4127	WO 51/Rm. 4312
Associate Director for Regulatory Science Angele Smith	301-763-4200	WO 51/Rm. 4370
Special Assistant Ellen Kempler	301-796-3753	WO 51/Rm. 4346
Manufacturing Quality Guidance and Poli	cy Staff (MGPS)	
Director Tara Gooen	301-796-3257	WO 51/Rm. 4330
Division of Drug Quality I (DDQI) Director		
Carmelo Rosa, PsyD.	301-796-3667	WO 51/Rm. 4354
Global Compliance Branch I (GCBI) Branch Chief)	
Brooke Higgins	301-796-4171	WO 51/Rm. 4235
Global Compliance Branch II (GCB	II)	
Branch Chief Maan Abduldayem	301-796-3916	WO 51/Rm. 4360
Global Compliance Branch III (GCB	BIII)	
Branch Chief V. Ray Gaines	301-796-9645	WO 51/Rm. 4370
Division of Drug Quality II (DDQII) Director		
Milind Ganjawala	301-796-3318	WO 51/Rm. 4322
Global Compliance Branch IV (GCE	BIV)	
Branch Chief Tracie Sharp	301-796-3208	WO 51/Rm. 4228

Global Compliance Branch V (GCBV)

Branch Chief

Catherine Gould 301-796-3951 WO 51/Rm. 4243

Global Compliance Branch VI (GCBVI)

Branch Chief

Tamara Ely 301-796-5088 WO 51/Rm. 4322

Office of Unapproved Drugs and Labeling Compliance (OUDLC)

Director

Tina Smith, M.S. 301-796-5086 WO 51/Rm. 5188

Deputy Director

James Flahive, J.D. 240-994-5731 WO 51/Rm. 5186

Senior Medical Advisor

Arthur Simone, M.D. 301-796-1294 WO 51/Rm. 5236

Associate Director

John (Brad) Pace, J.D. 301-796-3538 WO 51/Rm. 5178

Special Assistant

Dimitri Papadopoulos 301-796-4660 WO 51/Rm. 5172

Division of Unapproved Drugs and Labeling (DUND)

Director

Raichell Brown, Pharm.D., J.D. 301-796-4169 WO 51/Rm. 5174

Fraud Drugs Branch (FDB)

Branch Chief

Cynthia Ng, J.D. 301-796-7512 WO 51/Rm. 5160

Prescription Drugs Branch (PDB)

Branch Chief

Kelly Wilson, J.D. 240-402-3177 WO 51/Rm. 5171

Division of Labeling, Registration and Unapproved Drugs

Director

Francisco (Paco) Martinez-Murillo, Ph.D. 301-796-6201 WO 51/Rm. 5176

Over-the-Counter Drugs Branch (OTCDB)

Branch Chief

Dacia Quick, M.S. 240-402-5001 WO 51/Rm, 5161

Drug Registration and Listing Branch (DRLD)

Team Lead

Leyla Rahjou-Esfandiary, Pharm.D. 301-796-3185 WO 51/Rm. 2262

Office of Drug Security, Integrity and Response (ODSIR)

Director

Leigh Verbois, Ph.D. 301-796-1477 WO 51/Rm. 4266

Deputy Director

Sangeeta Vaswani Cahtterjee, Pharm,D. 301-796-9256 WO 51/Rm. 4274

Senior Advisor for Policy

Vacant

Division of Global Drug Distribution & Policy (DGDDP)

Director

Carole Jones 301-796-3194 WO 51/Rm. 4270

Imports Compliance Branch (ICB)

Branch Chief

Andrei Perlloni 301-796-8258 WO 51/Rm. 4278

Exports Compliance Branch (ECB)

Branch Chief

Cristina Dar 301-796-5586 WO 51/Rm. 4208

Division of Supply Chain Integrity (DSCI)

Director

Tia M. Harper-Velazquez, Pharm.D.,MPH.,J.D. 301-796-3301 WO 51/Rm. 4262

Supply Chain Security Branch (SCSB)

Branch Chief

Kelli F. Dobilas 732-390-3807 WO 51/Rm. 4262

Incident, Recall and Shortage Branch (IRSB)

Branch Chief

Ileana Elder, Ph.D. 301-796-6143 WO 51/Rm. 4252

Office of Program and Regulatory Operations (OPRO)

Director

Allen Lou 301-796-5652 WO 51/Rm. 5282

Deputy Director

April Stubbs-Smith 301-796-7597 WO 51/Rm. 5278

Special Asistant

CAPT Tamika Slater (Allen) 301-796-1164 WO 51/Rm. 2207

Senior Advisor

Meredith Libeg 301-796-1721 WO 51/Rm. 5208

Senior Analyst

CAPT Kent Bui 301-796-6338 WO 51/Rm. 2207

Program and Regulatory Operation PRO Staff I (PRO I)

Director

Veronica Calvin 301-796-5652 WO 51/Rm. 5288

Program and Regulatory Operations PRO Staff II (PRO II)

Director

Tina Selvakumar 301-796-0460 WO 51/Rm. 5284

Program and Regulatory Operations PRO Staff III (PRO III)

Director

Carlene Randolph 240-402-8761 WO 51/Rm. 5286

Office of Scientific Investigations (OSI)

Director

David Burrow, Pharm.D., J.D. 301-796-5632 WO 51/Rm. 5348

Deputy Director

Laurie Muldowney, M.D. 301-796-1571 WO 51/Rm. 5342

Special Assistant

Michelle Foringer, M.P.H. 301-796-7389 WO 51/Rm. 5350

Associate Director for Regulatory Operations

CAPT Kavita C. Dada, Pharm.D. 301-796-6954 WO 51/Rm. 5358

Senior Advisor for Policy

Vacant

Associate Director for Regulatory Development

Emily Gebbia, J.D. 240-402-0980 WO 51/Rm. 5350

Policy Staff (PS)

Director

Kristin Maloney, J.D. 240-402-4993 WO 32/Rm. 4345

Division of Enforcement and Postmarketing Safety (DEPS)

Director

Sherry Bous, Pharm.D. 240-402-8176 WO 51/Rm. 5364

Compliance Enforcement Branch (CEB)

Branch Chief

Brittany Garr-Colon, M.P.H. 301-796-6153 WO 51/Rm. 5343

Postmarketing Safety Branch (PSB)

Branch Chief

CAPT Peter Diak, Pharm, D., MPH. 301-796-0572 WO 51/Rm. 5356

Division of Clinical Compliance Evaluation (DCCE) Director

Kassa Ayalew, M.D., M.P.H. 301-796-0670 WO 51/Rm. 5370

Good Clinical Practice Compliance Oversight Branch (GCPCOB)
Branch Chief

Rachel Skeete, M.D. 301-796-5341 WO 51/Rm. 5374

Good Clinical Practice Assessment Branch (GCPAB)

Branch Chief

Jenn Sellers, Ph.D. 301-796-4964 WO 51/Rm. 5324

OFFICE OF MEDICAL POLICY (OMP)
DIRECTOR

M. Khair ElZarrad, Ph.D., M.P.H. 301-796-2500 WO 51/Rm. 6338

Assistant

Irene Zeledon 301-796-3570 WO 51/Rm. 6339

Deputy Director

Karen Hicks, M.D. 301-796-1089 WO 51/Rm. 6342

Associate Director for Clinical Methodology

Leonard Sacks, M.D. 301-796-8502 WO 51/Rm. 6326

Associate Director for Regulatory Affairs

Dianne Paraoan 301-796-3161 WO 51/Rm. 3326

Associate Director of Real World Evidence

CAPT Kimberly Smith, M.D. (Acting) 240-402-4280 WO 51/Rm. 6340

Senior Management Officer

Debbie Begosh 301-796-1588 - Remote

Office of Prescription Drug Promotion (OPDP)

Director

Catherine Gray 301-796-0590 WO 51/Rm. 3368

Deputy Director

Mark Askine 301-796-1200 WO 51/Rm. 3264

Division of Promotion Policy, Research and Operations (DPRRO)

Director

Kathleen David 301-796-4241 WO 51/Rm. 3320

Deputy Director

Amy Muhlberg 240-402-6901 WO 51/Rm. 3368

Division of Advertising and Promotion Review II (DAPRII)

Director

Twyla Mosey 301-796-4294 WO 51/Rm. 3282

Deputy Director

Matthew Falter 301-796-2287 WO 51/Rm. 3246

Division of Advertising and Promotion Review I (DAPRI)

Director

Andrew Haffer 301-796-1200 WO 51/Rm. 3272

Deputy Director

CDR Kathleen Klemm 301-796-1200 WO 51/Rm. 3280

Office of Medial Policy Initiatives (OMPI)

Director

Victor Crentsil, M.D. 301-796-1047 WO 51/Rm. 5344

Deputy Director

Bryson Pearsall 301-796-9617 WO 51/Rm. 6326

Associate Director for Regulatory Affairs

CAPT Janice Maniwang 301-796-3821 WO51/Rm. 6316

Division of Medical Policy Development (DMPD)

Director

CDR Mathilda Fienkeng 301-796-3692 WO51/Rm. 6352

Deputy Director

Stephanie Omokaro, M.D. 240-402-8426 WO 51/Rm. 6354

Division of Medical Policy Programs (DMPP)

Director

William Holtz 301-837-7086 WO 51/Rm. 6348

Deputy Director

CDR Chirs Wheeler 301-796-0151 WO 51/Rm. 3330

Division of Clinical Trial Quality (DCTQ)

Director

Ohenewaa Ahima 240-402-0979 WO 51/Rm. 6324

OFFICE OF TRANSLATIONAL SCIENCES (OTS)

DIRECTOR

ShaAvhree Buckman-Garner, M.D., Ph.D., F.A.A.P. 301-796-2600 WO 21/Rm. 4554

Deputy Director

Mitra Ahadpour, M.D., D.A.B.A.M. 301-796-8469 WO 21/Rm. 4546

Deputy Director for Science

Chekesha Clingman-Hengry 301-796-8531 WO 21/Rm. 2521

Project Specialist

Andreana Nearing 000-000-0000 WO 21/Rm. 4545

Associate Director for Regulatory Affairs

Elizabeth Ford, R.N. 301-796-0193 WO 21/Rm. 4525

Director, Office of Administrative Operations (OAO)

Raya S. McCree 301-796-1708 WO 21/Rm. 4550

Office of Administrative Operations (OAO)

Deputy Director

Malcolm Dennis 301-796-4107 WO 21/Rm. 4514

Supervisory Management Analysis Officer (AAS)

Lisa Gilmer 301-796-1768 WO 21/Rm. 4540

Supervisory Financial Management Officer (FSS)

Angela Poe 301-796-3941 WO 21/Rm. 4511

Supervisory Administrative Officer (AOS1)

Joean James 240-459-9206 WO 21/Rm. 4625

Supervisory Administrative Officer (AOS2)

Tameka Kershaw 240-401-0329 WO 21/Rm. 4506

Supervisory Administrative Officer (AOS3)

Zachary Mitchell 240-402-3194 WO 21/Rm. 4544

OFFICE OF BIOSTATISTICS (OB)

Director

Sylva Collins, Ph.D. 301-348-1932 WO 21/Rm. 3554

Deputy Office Director

Dionne Price, Ph.D. 301-796-1274 WO 21/Rm. 3508

Associate Director for Statistical Science & Policy

Gregory Levin, Ph.D. 301-796-4228 WO 21/Rm. 3626

Associate Director for Biosimilar Review

Vacant

Associate Director for Analytics and Informatics

Maria Matilde Kam, Ph.D. 301-796-3517 WO 21/Rm. 3558

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Tameka Kershaw 240-402-0329 WO 21/Rm. 4506

Administrative Support Assistant Tenika Daye 301-348-1862 WO 21/Rm. 3543 **Division of Biometrics I (DBI) Director** Hsien-Ming J. Hung, Ph.D. 301-796-1092 WO 21/Rm. 4616 **Deputy Director** Sue Jane Wang, Ph.D. 301-796-0831 WO 21/Rm. 3506 **Division of Biometrics II (DBII) Director** Mark Rothmann, Ph.D. 301-796-1743 WO 21/Rm. 3616 **Deputy Director** Yun Wang, Ph.D. 301-796-0696 WO 21/Rm. 3609 **Division of Biometrics III (DBIII) Director** 240-402-6142 WO 21/Rm. 3630 Laura Lee Johnson, Ph.D. **Deputy Director** Vacant **Division of Biometrics IV (DBIV) Director** Lei Nei, Ph.D. 301-796-1274 WO 21/Rm. 3509 **Deputy Director** Daphne Ty Lin, Ph.D. 301-796-0751 WO 21Rm. 3604 **Division of Biometrics V (DBV) Director** Shenghui Tang, Ph.D. 301-796-1761 WO 21/Rm. 3549 **Deputy Director** Yuan Li Shen, Ph.D. 301-796-1753 WO 21/Rm. 3521 **Division of Biometrics VI (DBVI)** Director Yi Tsong, Ph.D. 301-796-1013 WO 21/Rm. 4630 **Deputy Director** Atiar Mohammad Rahman, Ph.D. 301-796-0979 WO 21/Rm. 4657

Division of Biometrics VII (DBVII)

Director

Mark Levenson, Ph.D.

301-796-2097 WO 21/Rm. 4626

Mat Soukup, Ph.D. 301-796-1005 WO 21/Rm. 4658

Division of Biometrics VIII (DBVIII)

Director

Stella Grosser, Ph.D. 240-402-3868 WO 21/Rm. 4628

Deputy Director

Fairouz Makhlouf, Ph.D. 240-402-3869 WO 21/Rm. 4608

Division of Biometrics IX (DBIX)

Mark Levenson, Ph.D. (Acting) 301-796-2097 WO 21/Rm. 4626

Deputy Director

Lisa Rodriguez 240-402-0843 WO 21/Rm. 3545

OFFICE OF CLINICAL PHARMACOLOGY (OCP)

Director

Issam Zineh, Pharm.D.,M.P.H.,F.C.P.,F.C.C.P. 301-796-4756 WO 51/Rm. 3178

Program Support Specialist

Carol Ambush 301-796-4994 WO 51/Rm. 3177

Deputy Director

Shiew-Mei Huang, Ph.D. 301-796-1541 WO 51/Rm. 3188

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Zachary Mitchell 240-402-3194 WO 21/Rm. 4544

Division of Neuropsychiatric Pharmacology (DNP)

Director

Mehul Mehta, Ph.D. 301-796-1573 WO 51/Rm. 2178

Deputy Director

Ramana S. Uppoor, Ph.D. 301-796-1619 WO 51/Rm. 2182

Division of Inflammation and Immune Pharacology (DIIP)

Director

Chandrahas Sahajwalla, Ph.D. 301-796-1599 WO 51/Rm. 3142

Deputy Director

Suresh Doddapaneni, Ph.D. 301-796-1526 WO 51/Rm. 3136

Division of Cardiometabolic and Endocrine Pharacology (DCEP)

Director

Shirley Seo, Ph.D. 301-796-1447 WO 51/Rm. 3186

Deputy Director

Doanh Tran, Ph.D. 301-796-1512 WO 51/Rm. 3198

Division of Infectious Disease Pharmacology (DIDP)

Director

Kellie Reynods, Ph.D. 301-796-1594 WO 51/Rm. 2108

Deputy Director

Zhixia (Grace) Yan Danielsen, Ph.D. 301-796-4802 WO 51/Rm. 2136

Division of Cancer Pharmacology I (DCPI)

Director

Brian Booth, Ph.D. 301-796-1508 WO 51/Rm. 2186

Deputy Director

Olanrewaju Okusanya, Pharm.D. 240-402-0986 WO 51/Rm. 2196

Division of Cancer Pharmacology II (DCPII)

Director

Nam Atiqur Rahman, Ph.D. 301-796-1591 WO 51/Rm. 2188

Deputy Director

Stacy Shord, Pharm.D. 301-796-6261 WO 22/Rm. 2370

Division of Pharmacometrics (DPM)

Director

Hao Zhu, Ph.D. 301-796-2772 WO 51/Rm. 2174

Deputy Director

Vacant

Division of Applied Regulatory Science (DARS)

Director

David Strauss, M.D., Ph.D. 301-796-6323 WO 64/Rm. 2072

Deputy Director

Rodney Rouse, Ph.D. 301-796-3914 WO 64/Rm. 2088

Division of Translational and Precision Medicine (DTPM)

Director

Michael Pacanowski, Pharm.D., M.P.H. 301-796-3919 WO 51/Rm. 2132

Deputy Director

Robert Schuck, Pharm, D., Ph.D. 301-796-8184 WO 51/Rm. 3104

Office of Computational Science (OCS)

Director

Lilliam Rosario, Ph.D. 301-796-8501 WO 21/Rm. 1510

Deputy Director

Issac Chang, Ph.D. 301-796-2789 WO 21/Rm. 1514

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Joean James 240-459-9206 WO 21/Rm. 4625

Division of Regulatory Review and Research (DRRR)

Director

Jose Delgado Donayre 240-402-5361 WO 21/Rm. 1516

Division of Tools, Technology and Innovation (DTTI)

Director

Lilliam Rosario, Ph.D. (Acting) 301-796-8501 WO 21/Rm. 1510

Office of Study Integrity and Surveillance (OSIS)

Director

Sean Kassim, Ph.D. 301-796-3865 WO 21/Rm. 4512

Deputy Director

Brian Folian 240-402-4089 WO 21/Rm. 4528

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Joean James 240-459-9206 WO 21/Rm. 4625

Division of New Drug Study Integrity (DNDSI)

Director

Charles Bonapace, Ph.D. 301-796-1507 WO 21/Rm. 4508

Deputy Director

Arindam Dasgupta 301-796-3326 WO 21/Rm. 4506

Division of Generic Study Integrity (DGDSI)

Director

Seongeun (Julia) Cho, Ph.D. 301-796-5032 WO 21/Rm. 4510

Deputy Director

Kimberly Benson 301-796-1327 WO 21/Rm. 4514

OFFICE OF SURVEILLANCE AND EPIDEMIOLOGY (OSE)

DIRECTOR

Gerald Dal Pan, M.D., M.H.S. 301-796-2380 WO 22/Rm. 4304

Executive Assistant

Penya Littleton 301-796-2000 WO 22/Rm. 4303

Deputy Director

Robert "Bob" Ball, M.D., M.P.H. 240-402-0397 WO 22/Rm. 4300

Deputy Director Operations

Donal Parks, M.B.A. 301-796-3898 WO 22/Rm, 4308

Associate Director for Public Health Initiatives

Vacant

Regulatory Science Staff (RSS)

Staff Director

Amarilys Vega, M.D. 301-796-2380 WO22/Rm. 4312

Regulatory Affairs Staff (RAS)

Staff Director

Maureen Melvin, M.S. 301-796-2380 WO22/Rm. 4480

Program Management & Analysis Staff (PMAS)

Director

Amy Garvin 301-796-3413 WO22/Rm. 4326

Project Management Staff (PMS)

Director

Germarie Sanchez Pomales, Ph.D. 301-796-2380 WO 22/Rm. 4488

Office of Medication Error Prevention and Risk Management (OMEPRM)

Director

Claudia Manzo, Pharm.D. 301-796-0182 WO 22/Rm. 1102

Deputy Director

CAPT Irene Chan, Pharm.D. 301-796-5162 WO 22/Rm. 4416

Division of Medication Errors Prevention and Analysis I (DMEPAI)

Director

Mishale Mistry 301-796-5162 WO 22/Rm. 4424

Deputy Director

Jason Flint 240-402-6293 WO 22/Rm, 4461

Division of Medication Errors Prevention and Analysis II (DMEPAII)

Director

Danielle Harris, Pharm.D. 301-796-5162 WO 22/Rm. 4418

Deputy Director

Chi-Ming (Alice) Tu 301-796-7586 WO 22/Rm. 4325

Division of Mitigation Assessment and Medication Error Surveillance

(DMAMES)

Director

Sevan Kolejian, Pharm.D. 240-402-4920 WO 22/Rm. 1110

Deputy Director

LCDR Zachary Oleszczuk, Pharm.D. MSP. 301-796-2176 WO 22/Rm. 1114

Division of Risk Management (DRM)

Director

Cynthia LaCivita, Pharm.D. 301-796-0307 WO 22/Rm. 2424

Vacant

Office of Pharmacovigilance & Epidemiology (OPE)

Director

Judith Zander, M.D. 301-796-2350 WO 22/Rm. 3474

Deputy Director

CAPT David Moeny, R.Ph., M.P.H. (Acting) 301-796-0507 WO 22/Rm. 2474

Division of Epidemiology I (DEPII)

Director

CAPT Sukhminder Sandhu,PhD,MPH.MS. 301-796-0162 WO 22/Rm. 2472

Deputy Director

Wei Hua, MD., PhD., MS., MHS. 240-402-8658 WO 22/Rm. 2414

Division of Epidemiology II (DEPIII)

Director

Monique Falconer, M.D. 301-796-5034 WO 22/Rm. 2412

Deputy Director

Monique Falconer, M.D. 301-796-5034 WO 22/Rm. 2412

Deputy Director for Drug Utilization

Rajdeep Gill, Pharm.D. 301-796-5161 WO 22/Rm. 2408

Division of Pharmacovigilance I (DPVI)

Director

LCDR Monica Munoz, Ph.D.,M.S. 301-796-3698 WO 22/Rm. 3400

Deputy Director

Mallika Mundkur, M.D. 301-796-3677 WO 22/Rm. 3432

Division of Pharmacovigilance II (DPVII)

Director

CDR S. Christopher Jones, Pharm.D. 301-796-1463 WO 22/Rm. 3464

Deputy Director

CDR Ida-Lina Diak, Pharm.D.,M.S. 301-796-1986 WO 22/Rm. 3412

OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PROGRAMS (OSP)

DIRECTOR

Office Director

Sridhar Mantha 301-796-0375 WO 32/Rm. 4118

Deputy Director

Jose Galvez, M.D. 240-402-7107 WO 51/Rm. 1188

Deputy Director of Operations

Tessa Brown, DHSc, MBA, MPH, RN 240-402-7242 WO 32/Rm. 4166

Executive Assistant

Kimberlee Osborn 301-796-4762 WO 51/Rm. 1175

Program Management and Analysis Staff (PMAS)

Supervisory Senior Management Officer

Safiya Joseph 240-402-4133 WO 32/Rm. 4164

Lead Management Officer

Kim Bibbs 301-796-1998 - Remote

Office of Program & Strategic Analysis (OPSA)

Director

Andrew Kish 301-796-5215 WO 51/Rm. 1142

Deputy Director

Kim Taylor 000-000-0000 WO 00/Rm. 0000

Program Evaluation & Implementation Staff (PEIS)

Director

Patrick Zhou 301-348-1817 - Remote

Economics Staff (ES)

Director

Andreas Schick 301-796-8741 - Remote

Analytics and Data Services Staff (PADSS)

Director

Reza Kazemi-Tabriz 301-796-3686 WO 51/Rm. 4128

Lean Management Staff (LMS)

Director

Janice Wisely 301-796-2990 – Remote

Resource Capacity Planning Staff (RCPS)

Supervisory Operations Research Analyst

Joshua Barton 774-392-3478 – Remote

Decision Support and Analysis Staff (DSAS)

Supervisory Operations Research Analyst

Sara Eggers 301-796-4904 - Remote

Office of Business Informatics (OBI)

Director

Zhongfei "Sophia" Yu 240-402-4523 WO 32/Rm. 4154

Deputy Director

Sanjay Sahoo 240-402-5289 WO21/Rm. 4170

Division of Regulatory Review and Drug Safety Services and Solutions (DRRDSSS)

Director

Jonathan Rappaport 301-796-2893 - Remote

Division of Business Management Services and Solutions (DBMSS)

Director

Sophia "Sophia" Yu 240-402-4523 WO 32/Rm. 4154

Division of Data Management Services and Solutions (DDMSS)

Director

Caho "Ethan" Chen 301-796-7626 WO 32/Rm. 4152

Division of Drug Quality and Compliance Services and Solutions (DDQCSS)

Director

Sunitha Mathews 240-402-4692 – Remote

Innovation Management and Architecture Services & Solutions (IMASS)

Technical Architect

Sridhar Mantha 301-796-0375 WO 32/Rm. 4118

OFFICE OF NEW DRUGS (OND)

DIRECTOR

Peter Stein, M.D. 301-796-5376 WO 22/Rm. 6306

Deputy Super Office Director, Operations

Vacant

Deputy Super Office Director, SUD

Vacant

Deputy Super Office Director, Translation Science

Vacant

Deputy Super Office Director, Clinical

Mary Thanh Hai, M.D.

301-796-1954 WO 22/Rm. 6300

Deputy Super Office Director, Safety

Helen Edelberg, M.D. 301-796-6195 WO 22/Rm. 5241

Special Assistant

Caitlin Pennington 301-796-7064 WO 22/Rm. 2359

Executive Assistant

Dora Abankwah-Danso 240-402-1454 WO 22/Rm, 6301

Director for Pharmacology/Toxicology

Karen Davis-Bruno, Ph.D. 301-796-1199 WO 22/Rm. 6428

Associate Director, Safety

Valarie Pratt 301-796-1050 WO 22/Rm. 5464

Director Special Program Staff

Yoni Tyberg 301-348-1718 WO 22/Rm. 6413

Associate Director Clinical Data Scientist Staff

Jinzhong Liu 301-796-1903 WO 22/Rm. 5492

Associate Director Safety Policy, Research, and Initiatives Team

Lauren Choi 240-402-2897 WO 22/Rm. 6461

Office of New Drug Policy (ONDP)

Director

James Smith, M.D. 240-402-5924 WO 22/Rm. 6377

Deputy Director

Kevin Fain 301-796-5842 WO 22/Rm. 6419

Division of Regulatory Policy (DRP)

Director

Katherine Schumann 301-796-1182 WO 22/Rm. 6242

Deputy Director

Vacant

Division of Clinical Policy (DCP)

Director

Jennifer Pippins, M.D. 301-796-5067 WO 22/Rm. 3352

Deputy Director

Sofia Chaudhry 301-796-4157 WO 22/Rm. 4157

Supervisory Physicia Labeling Policy Team

Eric Brodsky 301-796-0855 WO 22/Rm. 6485

Office of Drug Evaluation Sciences (ODES)

Director

Jeffrey Siegel, M.D. 301-796-4563 WO 22/Rm. 6408

Deputy Director

Vacant

Division of Clinical Outcome Assessment (DCOA)

Director

David Reasner, Ph.D. 301-000-0000 WO 22/Rm. 6373

Division of Biomedical Informatics, Research & Biomarker Develoment (DBIRBD)

Director

Vanitha Sekar 301-480-3212 WO 22/Rm. 6474

Office of Therapeutic Biologics and Biosimilars (OTBB)

Director

Sarah Yim, M.D. 301-796-1960 WO 22/Rm. 1124

Deputy Director

Emanuala Lacana, Ph.D. 301-796-1773 WO 22/Rm. 1122

Stakeholder Engagement an Clinical Ooutcomes

Associate Director

Vacant

Policy Staff

Director

Mustafa Unla 301-796-3396 WO 22/Rm. 0000

Scientifc Review Staff

Director

Stacey Ricci 301-796-1770 WO 22/Rm. 0000

Therapeutica Review Associate Director

Thomas Herndon 301-796-8232

Office of Program Operation (OPO)

Director

J. Paul Phillips 301-796-3935 WO 22/Rm. 6126

OND Executive Operations Staff

Director

Cheryl Campbell 301-796-0723 WO 22/Rm. 6124

Learning and Talent Development Staff

Director

Susanne Walker 301-796-5229 WO 22/Rm. 0000

Business Process Operations Staff

Director

Elizabeth Chen 301-796-0331 WO 22/Rm. 6168

Program Development and Implementation

Director

Cathryn Lee 301-796-1394 WO 22/Rm. 6484

Office of Regulatory Operations (ORO)

Director

Jennifer Mercier 301-796-0957 WO 22/Rm. 5390

Deputy Director

Jacqueline Ware, Pharm.D. 301-796-2250 WO 22/Rm. 4346

Division of Regulatory Operations for Infectious Diseases (DRO-ID)

Director

Maureen Dillon-Parker 301-796-0706 WO 22/Rm. 6182

Project Management Staff

Chiefs

 Karen Winestock
 301-796-0834 WO 22/Rm. 6324

 Linda Akunne
 301-796-0795 WO 22/Rm. 6360

 Gregory DiBernardo
 301-796-4063 WO 22/Rm. 6223

Division of Regulatory Operations for Oncologic Diseases (DRO-OD)

Director

Melanie Pierce 301-796-1273 WO 22/Rm. 2340

Project Management Staff

Chief

 Christy Cottrell
 301-796-4256 WO 22/Rm. 2122

 Amy Baird
 301-796-4969 WO 22/Rm. 3220

 Theresa Carioti
 301-796-2848 WO 22/Rm. 3205

 Rajesh Venugopal
 301-796-4730 WO 22/Rm. 2171

 Norma Griffin
 301-796-4255 WO 22/Rm. 2306

 Idara Ojofeitimi
 301-796-3074 WO 22/Rm. 2365

 Kristopher Kolibab
 240-402-0277 WO 22/Rm. 3215

Division of Regulatory Operations for Neuroscience (DRO-N)

Director

Hiren Patel 301-796-2087 WO 22/Rm. 4236

Project Management Staff

Chief

Matthew Sullivan301-796-1245 WO 22/Rm. 3126Heather Bullock301-796-1126 WO 00/Rm. 0000Swati Patwardhan301-796-4085 WO 22/Rm. 3242Keith Kiedrow301-796-1924 WO 22/Rm. 4236Kofi Ansah301-796-4858 WO 22/Rm. 4380Sandra Folkendt301-402-2804 WO 22/Rm. 4206

Division of Regulatory Operations for Nonprescription Drugs (DRO-NPD)

Director

Celia Peacock 301-796-4154 WO 22/Rm. 5416

Project Management Staff

Chief

Dan Brum 301-796-0578 WO 22/Rm. 5480 Elizabeth Thompson 301-796-0824 WO 22/Rm. 6362

Division of Regulatory Operations for Specialty Medicine (DRO-SM)

Director

Judit Milstein 301-796-0763 WO 22/Rm. 6180

Project Management Staff

Chiefs

Diana Willard 301-796-0833 WO 22/Rm. 6132 Kyong (Kaye) Kang 301-796-1970 WO 22/Rm. 5410

Division of Regulatory Operations for Cardiology, Hematology, Endocrinology, and Nephrology (DRO-CHEN)

Director

Julie Van Der Waag, MPH 301-796-1280 WO 22/Rm. 3350

Project Management Staff

Chief

Elisabeth Hanan	240-402-0350 WO 22/Rm. 3360
Elizabeth Godwin Solomon, MS.	240-402-3438 WO 22/Rm. 3361
Callie Cappel-Lynch	301-796-8436 WO 22/Rm. 3362
Alexis Childers	301-796-0442 WO 22/Rm. 4170
Sejal Kiani	301-796-6445 WO 22/Rm. 3387

Division of Regulatory Operations for Immunology and Inflammation (DRO-II)

Director

Renmeet Grewal, MS. 301-796-1080 WO 22/Rm. 5116

Project Management Staff

Chief

Ladan Jafari	301-796-1231 WO 22/Rm. 3320
Ayanna Augustus Bryant, Ph.D.	301-796-3980 WO 22/Rm. 6426
Richard Whitehead	301-796-4945 WO 22/Rm. 3362
Christine Ford	301-796-3420 WO 22/Rm. 3306
Susan Rhee	301-796-2402 WO 22/Rm. 3313

Division of Regulatory Operations for Rare Diseases, Pediatrics, Urologic
and Reproductive medicine (DRO-RPURM)

Director

Pamela Lucarelli 301-796-3961 WO 22/Rm. 3364

Project Management Staff

Chief

Margie Kober301-796-0934 WO 22/Rm. 5376Rosemary Addy, MHS.301-796-1640 WO 22/Rm. 6430Michael White, Ph.D.240-402-6149 WO 22/Rm. 3389George Greeley301-796-4025 WO 22/Rm. 6406Jeannie Roule301-796-3993 WO 22/Rm. 5332

Office of Administrative Operations (OAO)

Director

Amandeus K. Watkins 301-837-7623 WO 22/Rm. 0000

Deputy Director

Dwayne Keels 301-796-0183 WO 22/Rm. 6488

Administrative Operations Staff 1 (ON and OID)

Lisa Wiederock 301-796-3139 WO 22/Rm. 6346

Administrative Operations Staff 2 (ORO and OSM)

Fa-ry Grant 301-796-0841 WO 22/Rm. 3374

Administrative Operations Staff 3 (OCHEN and OII)

Germain Palmer 000-000-0000 WO 22/Rm. 3230

Administrative Operations Staff 4 (OOD, ORPURM)

Ashley Thomas 301-796-0841 WO 22/Rm. 3374

Administrative Operations Staff 5 (OPO, OAO, ODES, IO, ONDP, ONPD, OTBB)

Adrenne Mack 301-796-1214 WO 22/Rm. 1100

Administrative Analysis Staff

LaMar Ayers 301-402-7678 WO 22/Rm. 0000

Financial Services Staff

Helena Ngo 301-796-4077 WO 22/Rm. 6425

Office of Infectious Diseases (OID)

Director

John Farley M.D., M.P.H. 301-796-1300 WO 22/Rm. 6212

Office Deputy Director

Adam Sherwat, M.D. 301-796-3931 WO 22/Rm. 6208

Division of Anti-Infectives (DAI)

Director

Peter Kim, M.D., M.S. 301-796-0741 WO 22/Rm. 6232

Deputy Director

Dmitri Iarikov, M.D., Ph.D. 301-796-2292 WO 22/Rm. 6376

Deputy Division Director for Safety

Mukilan Natarajan, M.D. 240-402-4626 WO 22/Rm. 6394

Associate Director for Therapeutic Review

Ramya Gopinath, M.D. 240-402-5328 WO 22/Rm. 6150

Division of Antivirals (DAV)

Director

Wendy Carter, DO 301-796-2251 WO 22/Rm. 6378

Deputy Director

Vancant

Deputy Division Director for Safety

Poonam Mishra, M.D., M.P.H. 301-796-4274 WO 22/Rm. 6100

Associate Director for Therapuetics Review

Yodit Belew, M.D. 301-796-0705 WO 22/Rm. 6307

Division of Pharm/Tox for Infectious Diseases (DPT-ID)

Director

Hanan Ghantous, Ph.D. 301-796-0717 WO 22/Rm. 6340

Deputy Director

Terry Miller, MD, Ph.D. 301-796-0076 WO 22/Rm. 6104

Office of Oncologic Diseases (OOD)

Director

Rick Pazdur (Acting) 301-796-2340 WO 22/Rm. 2212

Deputy Director

Marc Theoret 301-796-4099 WO 22/Rm. 2100

Division of Oncology I (DO I)

Director

Laleh Amiri-Kordestani 301-796-7547 WO 22/Rm. 2165

Daniel Suzman 240-402-1448 WO 22/Rm. 2106

Division of Oncology Products II (DO II)

Director

Vacant

Deputy Director

Nicole Drezner 301-348-1852 WO 22/Rm. 2314

Division of Oncology Products III (DO III)

Director

Steven Lemery 301-796-1387 WO 22/Rm. 2328

Deputy Director

Lola Fashoyin-Aje 240-402-0205 WO 22/Rm. 2352

Division of Hematologic Malignancies I (DHM I)

Director

Angelo DeClaro 301-796-4415 WO 22/Rm. 2173

Division of Hematologic Malignancies II (DHM II)

Director

Nicole Gormley 240-402-0210 WO 22/Rm. 2310

Deputy Director

Nicholas Richardson 301-348-1935 WO 22/Rm. 2317

Division of Hematology Oncology Toxicology (DHOT)

Director

Haleh Saber (Acting) 301-796-1410 WO 22/Rm. 2117

Deputy Director

Vacant

Office of Neuroscience (ON)

Director

Teresa Buracchio 240-402-4274 WO 22/Rm. 4212

Deputy Director

Paul Lee 240-402-1737 WO 22/Rm. 4340

Division of Neurology I (DN I)

Director

Emily Freilich 301-796-2044 WO 22/Rm. 4390

Laura Jawidzik 301-796-2044 WO 22/Rm. 4392

Division of Neurology II (DN II)

Director

Vacant

Deputy Director

Laura Baldassari, 000-000-0000 WO 22/Rm. 4123

Division of Psychiatry (DP)

Director

Tiffany Farchione 301-796-7368 WO 22/Rm. 4110

Deputy Director

Bernie Fischer 240-402-4511 WO 22/Rm. 4102

Division of Anesthesiology, Addiction Medicine, and Pain Medicine (DAAP)

Director

Rigoberto Roca 301-796-2280 WO 22/Rm. 3152

Deputy Director

Michelle Horner (Acting) 301-348-1457 WO 22/Rm. 4123

Division of Pharm/Tox for Neuroscience (DPT-N)

Director

Lois Freed 301-796-1070 WO 22/Rm. 4370

Deputy Director

Dan Mellon 301-796-1256 WO 22/Rm. 3172

Office of Nonprescription Drugs (ONPD)

Director

Terri Michele, M.D. 301-796-1593 WO 22/Rm. 5474

Deputy Director

Karen Murry, M.D. 301-796-1250 WO 22/Rm. 5486

Nonprescription Drugs Pharmacology Toxicology Staff (NPDPTS)

Jane Sohn 301-796-9662 WO 22/Rm. 5462

Division of Nonprescription Drug Products I (DNPD I)

Director

Nushin Todd, M.D. 301-796-4849 WO 22/Rm. 5468

Deputy Director

Martha Lenhart 301-796-9695 WO 22/Rm. 5422

Deputy Director Safety

Dorothy Chang 301-348-3938 WO 22/Rm. 5491

Associate Director

Monographs

Vacant

Associate Director

Steven Adah 301-796-8120 WO 22/Rm. 5404

Division of Nonprescription Drug Products II (DNPD II)

Director

Pamela Horn 301-796-5315 WO 22/Rm. 3132

Deputy Director

Melanie Blank 301-796-1330 WO 22/Rm. 6134

Deputy Director Safety

Vacant

Associate Director

Sergion Coelho 240-402-0306 WO 00/Rm. 0000

Associate Director

Labeling

Banjamin Bishop 301-796-7716

Associate Director Strategic Initiatives

Elisabeth Walther 301-796-3913 WO/Rm. 5483

Office of Specialty Medicine (OSM)

Office Director

Charles J. Ganley, M.D. 301-796-0895 WO 22/Rm. 5306

Deputy Office Director

Alexander Gorovets, M.D. 301-796-0901 WO 22/Rm. 5300

Associate Director for Pharmacy Compouding

Daiva Shetty, M.D. 240-402-3866 WO 22/Rm. 5466

Division of Ophthalmology (DO)

Divison Director

(Vacant)

Deputy Division Director

William Boyd, M.D. 301-796-0686 WO 22/Rm. 6110

Division of Imaging and Radiation Medicine (DIRM)

Director

Libero Marzella, M.D. 301-796-1414 WO 22/Rm. 5470

Deputy Division Director

August Hofling 301-796-0472 WO 22/Rm. 5467

Deputy Division Director for Safety

(Vacant)

Office of Cardiology, Hematology, Endocrinology, and Nephrology (OCHEN)

Director

Hylton Joffe, M.D. 301-796-1157 WO 22/Rm. 4212

Deputy Director

Lisa Yanoff, M.D. 240-402-8312 WO 71/Rm. 5301

Division of Cardiology and Nephrology (DCN)

Division Director

Aliza Thompson, M.D. 301-796-1957 WO 22/Rm. 4160

Deputy Director

Vacant

Deputy Division Director for Safety

Mary Ross Southworth 301-796-0539 WO 22/Rm. 4172

Division of Non-Malignant Hematology (DNH)

Division Director

Vacant

Deputy Director

Tanya Wroblewski 301-796-8212 WO 22/Rm. 2366

Deputy Director for Safety

Rosanna Setse 240-402-1290 WO 22/Rm. 2113

Division of Diabetes, Lipid Disorders, and Obesity (DDLO)

Divison Director

John Sharretts, M.D. 240-402-4678 WO 22/Rm. 3356

Deputy Director

Patrick Archdeacon, M.D. 301-796-3952 WO 22/Rm. 3118

Deputy Director for Safety

Monika Houstoun 301-796-0917 WO 22/Rm. 3348

Associate Director for Therapeutic Review

(Vacant)

Division of General Endocrinology (DGE)

Division Director

Theresa Kehoe, M.D. 301-796-1240 WO 22/Rm. 5382

Deputy Director

Naomi Lowy 301-796-0692 WO 22/Rm. 4204

Deputy Division Director for Safety

Marina Zemskova 301-796-2463 WO 22/Rm. 3100

Division of Pharm/Tox for Cardiology, Hematology, Endocrinology, and

Nephrology (DPT-CHEN)
Division Director

Todd Bourcier 301-796-1179 WO 22/Rm. 3102

Deputy Director

Calvin (Lee) Elmore 301-796-3853 WO 22/Rm. 3108

Office of Immunology and Inflammation (OII)

Director

Nikolay Nikolov 301-796-4191 WO 22/Rm. 5204

Deputy Director

Kathleen Donohue 240-402-4943 WO 22.Rm, 5205

Division of Rheumatology and Transplant Medicine (DRTM)

Division Director

Raj Nair 301-796-0676 WO 22/Rm. 6118

Deputy Director

Ozlem Belen 301-796-5281 WO 22/Rm. 3202

Division of Pulmonology, Allergy, and Critical Care (DPACC)

Director

Vacant

Deputy Director

Banu Karimi-Shah, M.D. 301-796-1275 WO 22/Rm. 3308

Division of Gastroenterology (DG)

Director

Jessica Lee 240-402-0571 WO 22/Rm. 5120

Deputy Director

Juli Tomaino 301-796-8812 WO 22/Rm. 5114

Division of Hepatology and Nutrition (DHN)

Director

Frank Anania, M.D., 240-402-9725 WO 22/Rm. 5206

Deputy Director

George Makar, M.D., (Acting) 301-837-7448 WO 22/Rm. 5349

Division of Dermatology and Dentistry (DDD)

Director

Jill Lindstrom 301-796-1151 WO 22/Rm. 5202

Deputy Director

Vacant

Division of Pharm/Tox for Immunology and Inflammation (DPT-OII)

Director

Andrew Goodwin 301-796-0783 WO 22/Rm. 3310

Deputy Director

Carmen Booker 240-402-1363 WO 22/Rm. 5230

Office of Rare Diseases, Pediatrics, Urologic and Reproductive Medicine (ORPURM)

Director

Janet Maynard 301-796-1954 WO 22/Rm. 6304

Deputy Director

Christine Nguyen 301-796-0960 WO 22/Rm. 5330

Division of Pediatrics and Maternal Health (DPMH)

Director

Lynne Yao 301-796-2141 WO 22/Rm. 5412

Deputy Director

John Alexander 301-796-0665 WO 22/Rm. 5490

Division of Rare Diseases and Medical Genetics (DRDMG)

Director

Catherine Pilgrim-Grayson 240-402-4432 WO 22/Rm. 5110

Yuliya Yasinskaya 301-796-1769 WO 22/Rm. 6172

Division of Urology, Obstetrics, and Gynecology (DUOG)

Director

Christina Chang 301-796-2078 WO 22/Rm. 5392

Deputy Director

Audrey Gassman 301-796-0897 WO 22/Rm. 5386

Division of Pharm/Tox for Rare Diseases, Pediatrics, Urologic and Reproductive medicine (DPT-ORPURM/SM)

Director

Vacant

Deputy Director

Vacant

OFFICE OF GENERIC DRUGS (OGD)

DIRECTOR

Susan Rosencrance, Ph.D. 240-402-9068 WO 75/Rm. 1692

Deputy Director of Clinical and Regulatory Affairs

lilun Murphy, M.D. 301-796-2716 WO 75/Rm. 1682

Deputy Director of Operations

CAPT Kendra Stewart, R.Ph.Pharm.D. (Acting) 240-402-8797 WO 75/Rm. 1684

Special Assistant

Vacant

Executive Assistant

Amber Maun (Acting) 240-402-3464 WO 75/Rm. 1695

Qualtiy Management Staff (QMS)

Director

Samir Shaikh, M.B.A. 240-402-0250 WO 75/Rm. 1723

Program Management and Analysis Staff (PMAS)

Tonya Crawford 301-796-0402 WO 75/Rm. 1659

Communications Staff (CS)

Director

Jordana O'Grady, M.A. 301-796-5345 WO 75/Rm. 1694

OFFICE OF RESEARCH AND STANDARDS (ORS)

Director

Robert A. Lionberger, Ph.D. 240-402-7957 WO 75/Rm. 4722

Lei Zhang, Ph.D. 301-796-1635 WO 75/Rm. 4724

Division of Therapeutic Performance (DTPI)

Director

Markham Luke, M.D. 301-796-5556 WO 75/Rm. 4712

Deputy Director

Darby Kozak, Ph.D. 240-402-2647 WO 75/Rm. 4710

Division of Quantitative Methods and Modeling (DQMM)

Director

Liang Zhao, Ph.D. 240-402-4468 WO 75/Rm. 4702

Deputy Director

Lanyan (Lucy) Fang, Ph.D. 301-796-5005 WO 75/Rm. 4686

Division of Therapuetica Performance (DTPII)

Director

Myong-Jin Kim, Ph.D. 301-796-1553 WO 75/Rm. 4682

Deputy Director

Vacant

OFFICE OF BIOEQUIVALENCE (OB)

Director

Partha Roy, Ph.D. 301-796-9741 WO 75/Rm. 2718

Deputy Director

Jennifer Miller, Ph.D. (Acting) 240-402-3937 WO 75/Rm. 2620

Division of Bioequivalence I (DBI)

Director

Utpal Munshi, Ph.D. 240-402-3918 WO 75/Rm. 2682

Deputy Director

Qing Liu, Ph.D. 240-402-3892 WO 75/Rm. 2678

Division of Bioequivalence II (DBII)

Director

Hongling Zhang, Ph.D. 240-402-3885 WO 75/Rm. 2736

Deputy Director

Xiaojian Jiang, Ph.D. 240-402-3964 WO 75/Rm. 2728

Division of Bioequivalence III (DBIII)

Director

April Braddy, Ph.D. 240-402-3917 WO 75/Rm. 2702

Ke Ren, Ph.D. 240-402-3887 WO 75/Rm. 2684

Division of Bioequivalence Process Management (DBPM)

Director

CDR Chitra Mahadevan, Pharm.D. 240-402-3955 WO 75/Rm. 2662

Deputy Director

Manina Singh, Pharm.D. 240-402-6237 WO 75/Rm. 2646

OFFICE OF GENERIC DRUG POLICY (OGDP)

Director

Krisin Davis, J.D. 301-796-0418 WO 75/Rm. 1716

Deputy Director

Christopher Pruitt, J.D. 240-402-4502 WO 75/Rm. 1688

Division of Legal & Regulatory Support (DLRS)

Director

Vacant

Deputy Director

Colleen Lee, J.D. (Acting) 301-796-9195 WO 75/Rm. 1715

Division of Policy Development (DPD)

Director

Martha Nguyen, J.D. 301-796-3471 WO 75/Rm. 1676

Deputy Director

Susan Levine, J.D. 240-402-7936 WO 75/Rm. 1674

Division of Orange Book Publication & Regulation Assessment (DOBPRA)

Director

Timothy H. Kim, Pharm.D. (Acting) 240-402-3199 WO 75/Rm. 1615

Deputy Director

Alicia Chen, Pharm.D. (Acting) 240-402-9151 WO 75/Rm. 1690

OFFICE OF REGULATORY OPERATIONS (ORO)

Director

Edward (Ted) Sherwood 301-796-1605 WO 75/Rm. 3720

Deputy Director

LCDR Malik Imam 240-402-8662 WO 75/Rm. 3630

Division of Labeling Review (DLR)

Director

Rachel Goehe, Ph.D. 240-402-6565 WO 75/Rm. 3654

LCDR Mandy Kwong, Pharm.D. 240-402-8680 WO 75/Rm. 3606

Division of Filing Review (DFR)

Director

Johnny Young, M.A. 240-402-8839 WO 75/Rm. 3522

Deputy Director

Julia Lee, PharmD. 240-402-8685 WO 75/Rm. 3518

Division of Project Management (DPM)

Director

Denise Toyer McKan, Pharm.D. 240-402-9016 WO 75/Rm. 3702

Deputy Director

CAPT Aaron Sigler, Pharm.D. 240-402-8786 WO 75/Rm. 3682

Office of Safety & Clinical Evaluation (OSCE)

Director

William Chong, M.D. 301-796-4892 WO 75/Rm. 2522

Deputy Director

Kimberly Witzmann, M.D. 301-796-5266 WO 75/Rm. 2720

Division of Clinical Review (DCR)

Director

Lisa Faulcon, M.D. 240-402-8286 WO 75/Rm. 2526

Deputy Director

Mitchell Forst, M.D. 301-796-8624 WO 75/Rm. 4710

Division of Pharmacology Toxicology Review (DPTR)

Director

Robert Dorsam, Ph.D. 301-796-1623 WO 75/Rm. 2506

Deputy Director

Sruthi King, Ph.D. 301-796-4245 WO 75/Rm. 2640

Division of Clinical Safety & Surveillance (DCSS)

Director

Howard Chazin, M.D. 240-402-8271 WO 75/Rm. 3662

Deputy Director

Debra Catterson, R.Ph. 240-402-3861 WO 75/Rm. 3678

OFFICE OF PHARMACEUTICAL QUALITY (OPQ)

DIRECTOR

Michael Kopcha, Ph.D.,R.Ph. 301-796-5400 WO 51/Rm. 6133

Deputy Director for Science

Susan Rosencrance, Ph.D. 240-402-9068 WO 51/Rm. 4174

Deputy Director for Operations

Vacant

Associate Director for Quality Outreach

Vacant

Executive Assistance

Kimberly Monson 240-402-2638 WO 51/Rm. 4197

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Hoang Bui 240-402-7947 WO 51/Rm. 4118

OFFICE OF PRODUCT QUALITY ASSESSMENT III (OPQA III)

Director

Steven Kozlowski, M.D. 301-796-2390 WO 71/Rm. 2230

Deputy Director

Joel Welch, Ph.D. 301-796-2017 WO 71/Rm. 2322

Project Manager

Special Allen 240-402-2317 WO 71/Rm. 2237

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Katie Aeberhard 301-796-7514 WO 51/Rm. 4110

Division of Product Quality Assessment XIII (DPQA XIII)

Director

Patrick Lynch, Ph.D. 240-402-9713 WO 51/Rm. 2314

Division of Product Quality Assessment XIV (DPQA XIV)

Director

Ashutosh Rao, Ph.D. 240-402-7338 WO 52/Rm. 2212

Division of Product Quality Assessment XV (DPQA XV)

Director

Susan Kirshner. Ph.D. 240-402-9244 WO 71/Rm. 2312

Division of Product Quality Assessment XVI (DPQA XVI)

Director

Rapti Madurawe, Ph.D. 240-402-9244 WO 51/Rm. 2278

Division of Product Quality Assessment XVII (DPQA XVII)

Director

Maotang Zhao, Ph.D. 301-796-2163 WO 75/Rm. 6674

Division of Product Quality Assessment XVII (DPQA XVIII)

Director

Michael (Scott) Furness, Ph.D. 301-796-0180 WO 21/Rm. 2614

Division of Product Quality Assessment XVII (DPQA XIX)

Director

Paresma Patel, Ph.D. 240-402-0993 WO 21/Rm. 2524

OFFICE OF PRODUCTS QUALITY ASSESSMENT II (OPQA II)

Director

Lawrence Yu, Ph.D. 240-402-3116 WO 51/Rm. 4178

Deputy Director

Vacant

Management Support Specialist

Melissa Snyder 301-796-1782 WO 75/Rm. 2517

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Tarnzetta Hampton 301-348-3958 WO 51/Rm. 4112

Division of Product Quality Assessment VII (DPQA VII)

Director

Peter Capella, Ph.D. 240-731-5290 WO 75/Rm. 5510

Division of Product Quality Assessment VII (DPQA VIII)

Director

Hong Cai, Ph.D. 240-402-3678 WO 21/Rm. 2670

Division of Product Quality Assessment IX (DPQA IX)

Director

Pahala Simamora, Ph.D. 240-676-0019 WO 75/Rm. 5702

Division of Product Quality Assessment IX (DPQA X)

Director

Ee-Sunn (Joanne) Chia, Ph.D. 240-402-8909 WO 75/Rm. 6725

Division of Product Quality Assessment IX (DPQA XI)

Director

Paul Schwartz, Ph.D. 240-402-8776 WO 75/Rm. 6720

Division of Product Quality Assessment XII (DPQA XII)

Director

Hailing Zhang, Ph.D.

OFFICE OF POLICY FOR PHARMACEUTICAL QUALITY (OPPQ)

Director

Ashley Boam, B.S.E., M.S.B.E. 301-796-6341 WO 51/Rm. 4192

Mahesh Ramanadham, Pharm.D.,MBA. 301-796-3272 WO 51/Rm. 4238

Project Manager

Grace Fraser 301-796-0336 WO 51/Rm. 4174

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Hoang Bui 240-402-7947 WO 51/Rm. 4118

Division of Regulations and Guidance (DRG)

Director

Tina Kiang, Ph.D. 301-796-7030 WO 51/Rm. 4374

Division of Internal Policy and Communication (DIPC)

Director

Vacant

Division of Editorial and Project Management (DEPM)

Director

Leila Wieser 301-796-3853 WO 51/Rm. 4172

OFFICE OF PHARMACEUTICAL MANUFACTURING ASSESSTMENT (OPMA)

Director

Stelios Tsinontides, Ph.D. 240-402-5308 WO 51/Rm. 4172

Deputy Director

Derek Smith, Ph.D. 240-402-9091 WO 51/Rm. 2272

Project Manager

Chantal Lee 240-402-8894 WO 51/Rm. 2269

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Kristin Hornberger 240-402-7933 WO 51/Rm. 4197

Division of Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Assessment I (DPMA I)

Director

Ying Zhang, Ph.D. 240-402-9130 WO 51/Rm. 4216

Division of Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Assessment II (DPMA II)

Director

John Arigo, Ph.D. 240-402-8580 WO 22/Rm. 5167

Division of Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Assessment III (DPMA III)

Director

Sharmista Chatterjee, Ph.D. 301-796-2252 WO 51/Rm. 4324

Division of Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Assessment IV (DPMA IV)

Director

Edwin Jao, Ph.D. 301-796-1684 WO 51/Rm. 2268

Division of Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Assessment V (DPMA V)

Director

Qiao Bobo, Ph.D. 240-402-9403 WO 22/Rm. 6060

Division of Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Assessment VI (DPMA VI)

Director

Christopher Downey, Ph.D. 240-402-0321 WO 71/Rm. 2204

OFFICE OF QUALITY SURVEILLANCE (OQS)

Director

Jennifer Maquire, Ph.D. 240-402-4817 WO 51/Rm. 2208

Deputy Director

Wendy Wilson 301-796-7651 WO 22/Rm. 1462

Management Support Specialist

Conchetta Newton 240-402-6551 WO 51/Rm. 4135

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Kristin Hornberger 240-402-7933 WO 51/Rm. 4117

Division of Quality Intelligence III (DQI-III)

Director

Obinna Ugwu-Oju 301-796-2886 WO 51/Rm. 2308

Division of Quality Intelligence I (DQI-I)

Director

Kevin Gonzalez 240-402-0550 WO 51/Rm. 4316

Division of Quality Intelligence II (DQI-II)

Director

Alex Viehmann 301-796-3716 WO 51/Rm. 4141

OFFICE OF PHARMACEUTICAL QUALITY (OPQR)

Director

David Keire, Ph.D. 301-539-3850 St. Louis, Mo.

Deputy Director

Thomas O'Connor, Ph.D. 240-402-8735 WO 64/Rm. 1064

Deputy Director

David Frucht, Ph.D. 301-595-1448 WO 72/Rm. 2206

Management Support Specialist

Emma Kinsley 240-402-2014 WO 22/Rm. 2141

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Katie Aeberhard 301-796-7514 WO 51/Rm. 4117

Division of Pharmaceutical Research I (DPQR I)

Director

Rachel Dunn, Ph.D. 314-539-3856 St. Louis, Mo

Division of Pharmaceutical Research II (DPQR II)

Director

Jason Rodriguez, Ph.D. 314-539-3855 St. Lous, Mo

Division of Pharmaceutical Research III (DPQR III)

Director

Gibbes Johnson, Ph.D. 240-402-9611 WO 52/Rm. 2218

Division of Pharmaceutical Research IV (DPQR IV)

Director

Daniela Verthelyi, Ph.D. 240-402-7450 WO 52/Rm. 2112

Division of Pharmaceutical Research V (DPQR V)

Director

Xiaoming Xu, Ph.D. 301-796-5035 WO 64/Rm. 1012

Division of Pharmaceutical Research IV (DPQR IV)

Director

Sarah Rogstad, Ph.D. 240-402-0542 WO 22/Rm. 2193

OFFICE OF PROGRAM AND REGULATORY OPERATIONS (OPRO)

Director

Don Henry, BME 301-796-4227 WO 75/Rm. 4514

Deputy Director

Robert Gaines, BSPharm 240-402-4799 WO 75/Rm. 4518

Management Support Specialist

Damian Kelly 240-402-2696 WO 75/Rm. 4519

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Tarnzetta Hampton 301-348-3958 WO 51/Rm. 4197

Division of Regulatory and Business Process Management I (DRBPMI)

Director

Tanya Clayton, B.S., M.PH. 301-796-0871 WO 75/Rm. 4506

Division of Regulatory and Business Process Management II (DRBPMII)

Director

Craig Kiester, B.S.,M.H.Sc. 240-402-8674 WO 75/Rm. 4526

Division of Regulatory and Business Process Management III (DRBPM III)

Director

Olugbenga Okubadejo, B.S.Pharm, Pharm.D. 240-402-8737 WO 75/Rm. 4614

Division of Regulatory and Business Process Management IV (DRBPM IV)

Director

Cecily Nelson, M.S. 240-402-4839 WO 75/Rm. 4508

OFFICE OF PRODUCTS QUALITY ASSESSMENT I (OPQA I)

Director

Geoffrey Wu, Ph.D. (Acting) 240-402-8832 WO 75/Rm. 5722

Deputy Director

Geoffrey Wu, Ph.D. 240-402-8832 WO 75/Rm. 5722

Project Manager

Alice Chang 301-796-9046 WO 75/Rm. 5674

Supervisory Administrative Officer

Hoang Bui 240-402-7947 WO 51/Rm. 4118

Division of Products Quality Assessment I (DPQA I)

Director

Thomas Oliver, Ph.D. 301-796-1728 WO 21/Rm. 1602

Division of Products Quality Assessment II (DPQA II)

Director

Vilayat Sayeed, Ph.D. 240-402-9077 WO 75/Rm. 5518

Division of Products Quality Assessment III (DPQA III)

Director

Hasmukh Patel, Ph.D. 301-796-1432 WO 21/Rm. 2616

Division of Products Quality Assessment IV (DPQA IV)

Director

Bing Cai, Ph.D. 240-402-8902 WO 75/Rm. 5716

Division of Products Quality Assessment V (DPQAV)

Director

Yue Teng, Ph.D. 240-402-9103 WO 75/Rm. 5724

Division of Products Quality Assessment VI (DPQAVI)

Director

Bhagwant Rege, Ph.D. 240-402-9064 WO 75/Rm. 5724

Office of Admininstrative Operations (OAO)

Director

Candee Chadwick 301-796-1511 WO 51/Rm. 4188

Deputy Director

Geoffrey Salver 301-796-0202 WO 51/Rm. 4169

Administrative Support Assistant

Matthew Hixson 240-402-7102 WO 51/Rm, 4121

45 | Page

Administrative Analysis Staff (AAS)

Director

Dominique Magassouba 240-402-5249 WO 51/Rm. 4195

Administrative Operations Staff 1 (AOS1)

Director

Hoang Bui 240-402-7947 WO 51/Rm. 4118

Administrative Operations Staff 2 (AOS2)

Director

Katie Aeberhard 301-796-7514 WO 51/Rm. 4110

Administrative Operations Staff 3 (AOS3)

Director

Kristin Hornberger 240-402-7933 WO 51/Rm. 4117

Administrative Operations Staff 4 (AOS4)

Director

Tarnzetta Hampton 301-348-3958 WO 51/Rm. 4197

Financial Services Staff (FSS)

Director

Heather Crutchfield 301-796-5973 WO 51/Rm. 4171

OFFICE OF QUALITY ASSURANCE (OQA)

Director

Laura C. Pogue, Ph.D., PMP 314-539-2155 St. Louis, Mo.

Deputy Director

Vacant

Learning and Professional Staff (LPS)

Director

Lyle Canida, PharmD, MS, CPH (Acting) 301-796-6825 - Remote

Quality Assurance Staff (QAS)

Director

Jaclyn Vandervest 301-351-6854 WO 75/Rm. 4523

Project Management Staff (QAS)

Director

Adam Fisher, Ph.D. 301-402-5321 WO 51/Rm. 4182

1/11/25